



Since — December 31, 1989

+39 349 005 1845  
alessio.calvo@gmail.com  
www.alessiocalvo.com

UX/UI DESIGNER

# Alessio Calvo

I'm an Italian UX/UI Designer with a Web Design background and **10 years of experience**, based in Rome, Italy.

Passionate about designing digital experiences that leave a **positive impact on people**.

I personally enjoy working on projects that require both strategy as well as visual design, working on problems from the ideation stage and seeing them through completion through pixel-perfect designs.

## SKILLS

### Core

Web & Mobile UI  
User Experience  
Prototyping  
Design Systems  
Planning

### Technical

Sketch  
Figma  
Adobe Creative Suite  
Marvel App  
HTML5 / CSS3 (Sass)  
Javascript (Novice)

### Personal

Organization  
Team Player  
Attention to detail  
Curiosity

## LANGUAGE

**Italian** Native

**English**

## WORK EXPERIENCE

2015 - Present

### UX/UI Designer, Immobiliare.it

My tasks included working on the sketches, wireframes, creating low and high fidelity prototypes and the visual of the user interface. Collaboration between different professions involved in the project allowed me to increase my knowledges and made me discover the value of the work by teams.

2010 - 2015

### Graphic/Web Designer, Become adv

I met the needs of many companies, taking care of every phase of the design process. From the creation of the logo, to the corporate image, to sketching and coding websites. This experience helped me to understand how organization in our work is a key factor if you want to achieve your goals and above all those of the customer.

2008 - 2010

### Graphic/Web Designer, Stereopixel

First job as a Web Designer. I started designing banners and websites from scratch. Working with a senior colleague in this period, allowed me to learn a lot about writing good code and managing projects with deadlines.

## EDUCATION

2019 **UX Dojo** FifthBeat

2009 **Web Design Degree** Accademia Anja